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Dhanani, Parag

From: Young, Tony

Sent: 07 November 2013 16:13

To: Dhanani, Parag

Subject: FW: 2013/6746/INVALID - Great Ormond Street Hospital

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Yellow

Attachments: Plant Deck Design Statement.pdf; 110068-05-P010.pdf; 110068-05-P011.pdf; 110068-05-
P004.pdf; 110068-05-P006.pdf; 110068-05-P008.pdf; 110068-05-P0112.pdf; 110068-05-
P014.pdf; 110068-05-P013.pdf

fyi

From: Chris Grayson [mailto:Chris.Grayson@wgi.co.uk]

Sent: 07 November 2013 15:35

To: Planning

Subject: Re: 2013/6746/INVALID - Great Ormond Street Hospital

Dear Parag,

With reference to your request for additional information we respond as follows:

Design Statement: Please see attached Design Statement.

Acoustic Report: An acoustic report has been commissioned and will be issued under separate cover.
Additional Floor Plan: Please see drawings P010 and P011 attached.

Proposed 4th Floor Plan: Please see updated drawing P004 attached.

Proposed Section: Please see updated P006 008 and 0112 attached.

Details of Curtain Walling: The screen wall will as closely match the existing curtain walling as is currently
commercially available, See drawing P014 attached showing our proposals. Please note that this will pint at 1:25 at A1.

Elevational Drawings: We have provided elevational drawings P006, P008, P0112 and P013 as requested but please
note that an accurate representation of how this project will be seen by the general public is shown on P009.

If you have any further queries please contact the undersigned.
Regards

Chris Grayson

Chris Grayson
Associate

Watkins Gray International LLP

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIOR DESIGN | MASTERPLANNING

Colechurch House, 1 London Bridge Walk, London SE1 2SX United Kingdom

m: +44 (0)7595 002 647 t: +44 (0)20 7940 8400 f: +44 (0)20 7940 8444
Chris.Grayson@wQqi.co.uk

WWW.WQi.co.uk

Follow us at www.twitter.com/Watkins Gray

"To design to build: Changing people's lives through the art and science of building"
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This message and any attachments are confidential, and may be protected by legal privilege.
If this has been sent to you in error please contact the sender as soon as possible.

Watkins Gray International LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England No.0C301851
The registered office is at Colechurch House, 1 London Bridge Walk, LONDON SE1 2SX
A list of members' names is available for inspection at that address.

It is the responsibility of the recipient to protect its own systems from viruses and other harmful codes or
programs.

We have endeavoured to eliminate such viruses, codes and programs from e-mails and we accept no liability for
any that remain.

>>> Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk> 29/10/2013 15:26 >>>
Dear Mr Chris Grayson,

Thank you for your application received on 22/10/2013.

Please find a letter attached requesting further information.

To provide you with the best possible service, incoming emails are handled by the team as a
whole: please help us maintain standards by sending all responses to this email to
planning@camden.gov.uk

Yours sincerely,

Mr. Parag Dhanani | Planning Technician
BA(Hons) M(Arch) [RIBA Part II] MA [RTPI Accredited]

Fast Track & Validations Team
Development Management

Regeneration and Planning
Culture and Environment Directorate
London Borough of Camden

6" Floor, Town Hall Extension
Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8EQ

Tel  [0207 974 1342]
Fax  [0207 974 1930]

www.camden.gov.uk

b% Please think about the environment before printing this email.
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is

intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your
computer.
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